# Minutes for the Wyoming State Quilt Guild March 6, 2022 via Zoom Meeting

**Call to Order:** Jennifer Golden called the meeting to order at 7:01 pm.

**Roll Call**: Present were: Josy Daniel, Kandi Davis, Jennifer Golden, Julie Haptonstall, Kim Hicks, Nena James, Deb Kipp, Tauna Leathers, Stephanie Logan, Virginia Ohr, Ginny Singer, and Belle Temple.

**Minutes:** After discussion and corrections, it was moved by Tauna and seconded by Nena to accept minutes as corrected. These are attached.

Treasurer's report: Kandi submitted the treasurer's report. It was accepted as submitted.

**Correspondence:** Stephanie had no correspondence

## **Committee Reports**

President's Report: No report.

**President-Elect's Report:** Belle is still waiting for and hoping to get nominations for SW or Central directorship.

Past-President's Report: None

**Membership Report:** After the delete of non-renewed folks, we have 533 members. About 30 new and 6 renewing members this month.

**QW2022:** Kandi reported that the brochures are out in the mail. Kandi is very proud of how they look. Thank you, Virginia, and everyone else who worked on it. There will be 9 vendors with 2 longarm vendors. One vendor is the new Kaycee shop, and a lady from Lewstown who had never vended at Quilt Wyoming before. Very exciting to look forward to.

**QW2023:** Julie shared that planning is coming right along. We are getting our nationall teachers contracted. We will be meeting in April to pull together our presentation and have all our main plans in place.

QW2024: SE Region – Tauna reported they are selecting national teachers and they are moving along.

Librarian's Report: None

Patchwords/Website Report: Patchwords is going along well.

**Historian's Report:** No report submitted.

**Quilt Camp Report:** No report submitted.

**Properties' Report:** Need reports from SE on their quilt stand status. Jennifer will bug Linda to get numbers.

# **Regional directors' Reports**

Northeast Region – Deb submitted her report via email.

**SW region** -Nena reported that there are 2 good shows in conjunction with the Sweetwater County Museum and the Library happening now. There is a fundraising group for Quilting on the Green and they will be making barn quilt blocks.

Northwest Region – None presented at meeting.

Southwest Region - None presented at meeting

**Central Region** – Julie reported that the Popo Agie Quilters will have a class on March 18-20 and will be taught by Danette Moore. Contact Jenny Richardson for more info and to participate.

Director-At-Large — There are 3 Kid camp requests. Rock Springs has requested \$300, Torrington requested \$325, and \$300 was requested for Buffalo. These are the same folks who have been doing kids' camps in the past. There is \$2000 budgeted for this each year. There is a limit of \$35/student. Some may be getting donations to help cover their costs. \$347 for Goshen County Quilters was all we paid last year for Kids' Camps. Teresa moved and Nena Second that we accepted the 3 kid camp requests.

**Show and Regional Camp Requests:** NE Region has already requested funds for their show. And the Central region requested \$600 has for the Central Rendezvous. Stephanie moved and Tauna seconded that this request be approved; motion passed.

## **Old Business**

**Guildelines Review for Regional Directors**: Josie said the committee will be getting together next week and will report at the next meeting.

**Golden Thimble Awards:** Please consider submitting a nomination for the Golden Thimble awards and names for new regional directors for Central and SW Regions. Nena says there is not an active state guild membership down in the SW region, so she is having difficulty finding anyone with any experience.

Central Region – there are 2 people who have expressed possible interest in being a Regional Director.

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

There was no new business. The next meeting of the Wyoming State Quilt Guild's Board of Directors will be May 1 at 7 pm via zoom.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:37 pm.

Respectfully submitted by Stephanie Logan, Secretary